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Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

| Sent: Tuesday, June 06, 2006 8:46 AM

To: Mark Larson (mark @laenvironmental.com)
Subject: John H Hendrix EE Drinkard #3 1R0473

Pursuant to our technical meeting on June 06, 2006 JHHC proposes to install a clay barrier over areas where
the Chlorides exceed 2500 ppm and install three feet of clean top soil on top of the barrier and fill the remaining
excavated area with clean soil. A final report will be submitted at the end of project.

OCD hereby approves of these actions.

Please be advised that NMOCD approval of this plan does not relieve the owner/operator of
Responsibility should their operations fail to adequately investigate and remediate contamination that
pose a threat to ground water, surface water, human health or the environment. In addition, NMOCD
approval does not relieve the owner/operator of responsibility for compliance with any other federal,
state, or local laws and/or regulations.

Wayne Price

Qil Conservation Div.

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe New Mexico 87505

phone: 505-476-3490
fax:  505-476-3462

6/6/2006




Page | of 1

Price, Wayne, EMNRD

From: Price, Wayne, EMNRD

Sent:  Tuesday, June 06, 2006 8:46 AM

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

Oil Conservation Div.

1220 S. Saint Francis

Santa Fe New Mexico 87505

phone: 505-476-3490
fax:  505-476-3462

6/6/2006




